YTRRC Committee Meeting 6th December 2017

Committee meeting held at St John Ambulance Classrooms, Memorial Road, BA22 8WA

1 Present: , Phil MacQuaid (PM), Catherine Hansford (CH), Simon Rowbottom (SR), Anita Rufus (AR), Katie Brooks (KB), Mel Dodge (MD), Lynne Thumpston(LT), Denise Byrd (DB), Fez Parker (FP), Adam Hawkins, Steve Warren (SW), Lynda Membury, Lesley Nesbitt (LN), John Curtis (JC), Brian Mountjoy-Row, Rob Adams, Ali Griffths

Apologies for absence: Malcolm Maxted (MJM), Guy Williams (GW), Bryn Phillips (BP), Guy Williams (GW), Pete Jakeman (PJ)

Item Description		By whom	Ву
2	Minutes of last meeting		
	Agreed as a true and accurate record.		
3	Matters Arising		
	Great Western – PM raised the issue of Lesley and Pete both being away for the date of this race next year.		
4	Officers Reports		
	Chairman: MJM (absent) Wanted to thank everyone especially Anita for organising the awards night. Regarding Pete — ward sister has advised he is getting too many visitors at the same time so anyone wishing to visit needs to call the ward sister to check. Currently ward is closed for visitors due to norovirus. Secretary:CH — EA increasing their fees with effect from April 2018. VLM places all sorted and paid for.		
	Treasurer: SR — nothing to report		
	Membership Secretary: AH- EA membership reached 200 this week but it had passed the cut off date for VLM. Also, there are new bands starting at 251 for three people so we wouldn't have qualified for three places anyway.		
	The issue was raised again about having a non-affiliated membership. This to be discussed in Committee and presented and voted for at the AGM in May.		
	<u>Webmaster</u> : GW (absent)		
	<u>Kitmaster</u> : FP - Kit at Bond Street Sports is selling really well and they are looking at expanding the selection.		
	<u>Club Captain Mens</u> : BP (absent) fairly quiet in the Team competitions however the Men's Team took the honours in the Run from the Romans race.		

	<u>Club Captain Ladies</u> : LN – nothing to report	
	<u>Cross Country:</u> TH – absent	
	Social Secretary: AR –Guy was going to do feedback on the website but he's	
	overseas running at this time. Discussion about venue for next year. Not a lot of	
	places can cater for our numbers. Haynes – cost would be more and reviews are a bit	
	mixed. It was agreed to provisionally book Haselbury for Friday 30 th Nov 2018.	
	(Reserve date of 23 rd if already booked) pending further information about Westlands.	
	westiands.	
	<u>SCAA</u> : Position vacant	
5	<u>Club Diary</u>	
	Next Tuesday(12 th back at Goldenstones.	
	Pub Runs:	
	7 th Dec – Royal Oak, Stoford – Phil MacQuaid	
	14 th Dec – Wyndham Arms, Kingsbury – Phil MacQuaid	
	21 St Dec – Admiral Hood, Mosterton – Brian Mountjoy-Row	
	28 th Dec – Rose and crown, Bower Hinton – TBC	
	4 th Jan – White Hart, Yetminster - TBC	
6	Races:	
	Wessex Cross Country, 5th November 2017: TH – absent. PM advised all went well and results went up quickly. SW suggested getting a team together next year. LM suggested that it would benefit from more publicity.	
	Santa Dash 10th December 2017: LS – absent. SW advised cakes and volunteers needed and everything else is sorted banners are up.	
	Easter Bunny 10k 2nd April 2018: PM – new race director required in PJ absence. GW is nominated RD and SW advised he would help with this. AH advised he won't be available to do the fun run but KB will be doing this and the new course has already been worked out.	
	Ash Town Tree Trail 10k 16 May 2018: AH – proposing a different route from Kingsbury rec and will be a mainly off road flat 10k which will take in the town tree trail. No issues were raised with this so OK to proceed. Kingsbury hall has showers and a licensed bar with the rec for a possible fun run.	
	Yeovil Marathon & Half 10th June 2018: BP - (absent) By email - both proceeding with pace. We have secured Sponsorship from Thales, Porter Dodson, Pigalicious (who are also doing our food and refreshments) and Nuffield Health. The Heron Half logo has been designed and is now publicised across all our media. I would like to offer up either the Full or Half for the Somerset Series as a way of generating more entries. Noticed that there is only 1 race in June.	
	Unfortunately this clashes with the Puddletown Plod that is already part of the series.	
	Great Western 16th September 2018 (prov): LN — waiting to hear back from Nick	

from Rotary club but LN hasn't heard back from him yet. Chased up a few weeks ago with no response and he hasn't responded to calls either. Won't clash with Bristol Half which is 23rd Sept next year.

Summer 5K Series: still looking for a new RD. No one has put themselves forward.

Ash Excellent Eight, 9th September 2018: AH – poss the money could be paid directly into the Ash 8 account rather than being mixed up with other funds.

<u>A.O.B.</u>

7

Somerset series

Races have been finalised for 2018 – Ash Town Tree Trail and the July yeovilton 5k. Full list of races is published onlien here:

http://www.somersetseries.com/2018-race-list

SWIC Championships

BM-R advised that the South West Inter Counties Championships will be held on 7th January. Entry closes 20th December.

Bristol Half

GW suggested an alternative to Bristol half – Bacchus marathon and half but it clashes with the Ash 8. Phil advised the club will not promote anything that clashes with a club race. AH suggested this could be considered for future years and to coordinate so dates don't clash.

Primary Schools Cross Country

AH – next primary school's cross country race is on 24th January 2018 at Aldon. Help required from 2pm onwards.

Club Championships

BM-R wanted to know when the 2018 club champs starts. LN confirmed first one is Chard Flyer on NYD. Last race is sometime in October. Due to an incident this year BM-R advised that complaints or queries need to be time limited to 14 days after race results are published.

26th Dec

Poole round the lakes as well as the Ham Hill Down and Dirty (unofficial).

EA Roadshows

BM-R— EA are doing roadshows next year. Dates and details unknown at this stage. EA are also trying to improve marathon running by 2022 in England.

LN - suggested more people are encouraged to do the coaching courses.

Time and Date of next meeting

6:30pm on Wednesday 3rd January 2018